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UNITED STATES DISfl1CT COURT CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DOCKET NO. 

.-4c'ft'\ 

MASTaATE'S CASE NO. 0 NK?dMAJ 
Corn Mint for a violation of Title 16, United States Code, Sectio3 3 72(aXl) 33 73(dXl )B)3 I 538(a)(Z)(E), 

538(a)(1) 540(b (knowing transportatioD, sal; receipt, aequisition, or purchase of endanger spec;es with a 

market value in excess of $350 with knowledge that the endangered species were delivered, sold, carried, 

transported, or shipped in the course of commercial activity and/or were sold or offered for sale in Inttate 

commerce) [COUNTS 2-4); and Title 18, United States Codc, Section 371 (conspiracy to cngage in violations of 
the aforerneitjoned statutes) [COUNT 1] V Y . tOO 

c2 000 y y e 

NAME OF MAGISTRATE JCDGE UNITED STATES ITION 
JAY C. GANDHI MAGISTRATE JUDGE Los Angeles, CA 

DATE OF o&s pca o' pe PiDDESS OF ACCUSED (IF KNOWN) 

8/li - 2/12 Los Angeles/Orange and San 

Bernardino Counties 

COMPLAINAI1T' S STATEMB1T OF FACTS CON&tTtTING THE OFFENSE OR VIOLATION; 

SEE AFFIDAVIT AND COUNTS LABELED AS ATTACHMENT A 

BASIS OF COtINPNT'S CRRGE NAINST THE ACCUSBD; 

See attached affidavit which is incorporated herein as part of this conip1aixt 

MEtIAL WITNESSES II RELATION TO TEIS CARG2: 

Being duly swon. I declare tbat tho SIGNATURE OF CQMFZAIN 

forogoiu .e true a.d corrot t0 1e LIZZ DARLING 
best of my kiowledga. 

OFFICIIi TITI.! 

SPECIAL AGENT U.S. FISH & WLDLIFE SERVICE. 

Sworn to before inc abscribed in my preece, 

SZTR o MAIsTRAT5 

Februar., 2012 

.J. I See FOdLl R1ee of CrimflLl F2oceeire tulOS ana 54 

1.AUSA B. MITCHELL] REC: (3.) DETENTION PCR JlNY KUA, FELIX KHA, and MtI NGUY 

4:2) 1OQ, 000 Bond Secured by AOS by Third Party for WAI)E 

STEFFEN 
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ATTACH ENT "A" 

PAGE @2 Case 6:12-mj-00047-JCM   Document 1    Filed 02/21/12   Page 2 of 7



I1J.,J u rjr wi.j.jjl..j.rt. 

cOUNT ONE 

[18 U.S.C. § 371; 3,6 U.S.C. § 1538(a) (3.) CE) and (F), 1540(b), 

3372(a) (l), 3373(d) (1) (B)] 

Between on or about August 2011, and February 2012, in 

Orange County, within the Central District of California, and 

elsewhere, defendants TARROD WADE STEFPEN, also known as Wade 

Steffen, JIMMY KI, also known as Vinh Kha FELIX KKA, and MA.I 

NGUYEN did knowingly, willfully and unlawfully combine, conspire 

confederate and agree together with each other and with others 

known arid unknown to commit acts in violation of the laws of the 

United States, namely, to knowingly transport, sell, receive, 

aci4re and purchase wildlife, specifically Black rhinoderos 

horns, with a market value of more than $350, knowing 
that it had 

been transported arid sold in violation of United. 
States law, 

specifically the Endangered Species Act, Title 16, 
U.S.C. § 

1S38 (a) (1) CE) and (F) and 1540 (':b). To accomplish the goal of the 

conspiracy, ThRROD W.AI)E STEFFEN, would purchase and 
sell 

endangered wildlifespecies, namely Black Rhinoceros 
horns in 

interstate comterce, sometimes by use of a straw 
buyer to conceal 

the interstate nature f the transaction Thereafter, to 

accomplish and further the goal of the conspiracy, 
JRROD WADE 

STEP'EN, and other unnamed co-conspirators, 
would transport or 

arrange for the interstate transportation of 
the wildlife to 

JIMMY ICHA and FELIX KHA, sometimes via MI NGUYEN. JIMMY CiA and 

FELIX FBA would purchase the wildlife from J.ARROD 
WADE STEFFEN 
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COtNT TWO 

(16 tLS.C.. § 3372(a) (1), 3373(d) (1) (B); 18 U.S.C. 2] 

On or about October 26, 20li, in Orange County, within the 

Central District of California, and elsewhere, defendant JARP.flD 

WADE STE'FEN, also known as Wade Stef fan, did knowingly transport 

and sell wildlife, namely Blac]c Rhinoceros horns with a market 

va],ue in excess of $350, knowing that the horns had been first 

sold to him in interstate commerce by use of an unnamed straw 

bi.i.yer on or about October 14 and 15, 2011, in violation of 

federal law, namely, the Endangered Species Act, Title 16 United 

States Code, Sections 1538(a)(l)(F), 1540(b) (1), which prohibit 

the of ferin for sale and sale of endangered species of wildlife, 

including Black Rhinoceros, in interstate commerce. 

Specifically, defendant JARROD WADE STEFFEN traveled in 

interstate commerce from Illinois to Forth Worth, Texas, 

purchased the Black Rhinoceros iorns an or about October 14 and 

15, 2011, through an unnamed staw buyer he used for the purpose 

of concealing the fact that he ws not a resident of the State of 

Texas, and thereafter transported and on approximately October 

26, 2011, re-sold the illegally sold wildlife. 
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cot.TNT THR 

(16 U.S.C. . 3372(a) (1), 3373(4) (1) (B); 18 U.S.C. § 2] 

On or about November 1, 2011, in Orange County, within Uie 

Central I)istrict of California, and elsewhere, defendant JARRO 

WZtDE STEFFEN, also knowr as Wade Steffen, did. knowingly transport 

and sell wildlife, namely Black hinoceros horns with a market 

value in excess of $350, knowing: that the horns had been sold to 

him in violation of federal law, namely, the Endangered Species 

Act, Title 16 United States Code1 Sections 1538 (a) (1) (F) 

1540(b) (1), which prohibit the offring for sale and sale of 

endangered species, including Black Rhinoceros, in interstate 

commerce. Specifically, defendant JRROD WADE STEFFEN traveled 

in interstate commerce from Illinois to Forth Worth, Texas, 

purchased the Black Rhinoceros horns on or about October 3-4 and 

15, 2011, through an urinsmed straw buyer he used for the 
purpose 

of concealing the fact that he was not a resident of 
the State of 

Texas, and thereafter transported and on approximately 
November 

1, 2011, re-sold the illegally sold wildlife. 
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COUNT FOUR 

E16 tLS.C. § 3372 (a) (1), 3373(d) (1) (B); 18 U.S.C. § 23 

Between. on or about October 26, 2011, arid on or about 

PAGE 87 

Novernbe 1, 2011, in Orange County, within the Central District 

of California, and. elsewhere, defendants JI4MY KMA, also known as 

Vinh Iha, FELIX ERA, and MAI NGUYEN, did knowingly acquire and 

transport wildlife, namely Black Rhinoceros horns with a market 

value in excess of $350, knowing that the wildlife had been sold 

and transported in violation of federal law, namely, the 

ndangered Species Act, Title 16 tJnitd States Code, Sections 

1538 (a) Cl) CE) and (F), 1540(b) (1), which prohibit, in interstate 

commerce, the delivery, receipt, carriage, transport, and 

shipment in the course of conunercial activity, and. the offering 

for sale and sale of endangered.species, including Black 

Rhinoceros. Specifically, between on or about October 26, 20L1, 

arid on or about November 1, 2011, defendants JIMMY ERA, FELIX 

ERA, and MAI NGUYEN were sold and had. transported, shipped, 

carried and delivered to MAI NGUYEN in California, from Texas, 

Black Rhinoceros horns for which he paid more tb.eri $350. 

Thereafter, knowing that the Black Rhinoceros horns had been 

illegally sold, transported, shipped, carried and delivered in 

interstate commerce, between on or about October 26, 
2011, and on 

or about November 1, 2011, defendant MAI NGUYEN transported the 

horns to the residence of defendants JIMMY and FELflC 
ERA. 

Thereafter, defendants JIMMY and FELIX ERA transported, and 
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caused to e transpôted the horn.9 from their residence to their 

business at Win Lee Porcelain. 
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